
 

   
    
     

 
From: 
To: 

Economic and Community Development 
Julie Lavertu 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

FW: Agenda Item Ex. 20.7 - January 27, 2021 
January 22, 2021 3:52:39 PM 
STEP Brochure FINAL.pdf 

From: Moro, Elvy 
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 3:52:15 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Economic and Community Development
Cc: 'Kumsa Baker'; Da Silva, Ian 
Subject: Agenda Item Ex. 20.7 - January 27, 2021 

ECDC 
We wish to request an opportunity to speak about Agenda Item Ex. 20.7 on January 27, 2021. We
 would appreciate if possible to speak in the morning. 
We are interested to deput on Ex. 20.7, Elvy Moro, STEP To Construction program – Toronto District
 School Board, 416 985-3290. 
Please see the attached brochure about the program. We will provide further details on January 27. 
We are looking forward to sharing our program and vision for the future to help communities in
 Toronto. 
Thanks 
Elvy 
Elvy Moro 
STEP Coordinator 
Specialized Trades Exploration Program 
to Construction 
Toronto District School Board 
550 Finch Avenue West 
Toronto, ON, M2R 1N6 
Tel: (416) 395-3290 Ext 20048 
Cell: (416) 985-3290 Fax: (416) 395-3294 
E-Mail: elvy.moro@tdsb.on.ca
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